
[s]



Sue is sewing 
a new dress.

[s]



Today is the 
__th of ___.



Today is the 
__th of ___.

It is _______. 



The weather is 
_______.

windy 
cloudy 
rainy  
snowy 
sunny



True False
правда ложь



⦿ \

I have played.
He has played.



has

hav
e

Brian ______ 
writen an 

English exam.

has

verb : to 
have



has

hav
e

My parents 
_____ 

come on a new 
car.

have

verb : to 
have



has

hav
e

Jane _____
bought a hat.

has

verb : to 
have



has

hav
e

They  ______  
read

a lot of books.

have

verb : to 
have



has

hav
e

Rex _____
eaten a bone.

has

verb : to 
have



has

hav
e

She ______ done
a lot of work 

in home.

has

verb : to 
have



They 
__________________________

____.

have 
cooke

d

verb : to 
cook



       Peter and Hetty   
_____________________.

  have 
washed

verb : to 
wash



He _____________________.has 
painted

verb : to 
paint



Mary  ________________. has 
called

verb : to 
call



Interrogative form of Present 
Perfect 

Have I done?
Has he done?

 



Interrogative form of Present 
Perfect 

Have I done?
Has he done?

Have/has + П + V3?



Interrogative form of Present 
Perfect 

Have I done?
Has he done?

What have I done?
What has he done?

 



Interrogative form of Present 
Perfect 

What have I done?
What has he done? 

What + have/has + П + V3?
(What, why, who…)



Negative form of Present 
Perfect 

I have not done.
He has not done.



Negative form of Present 
Perfect 

I have not done.
He has not done.

П + have/has + not + V3.



Negative form of Present 
Perfect 

I have not done.
He has not done.

Have not=haven’t 
Has not=hasn’t 



Interrogative form of Present 
Perfect 

Have I done?
Has he done?

Yes, I have. / No, I haven’t.
Yes, he has. / No, I hasn’t.

 



already уже
just только что
yet (отрицательные и еще не

вопросительные) уже



⦿ I have already / just finished 
reading this newspaper. Я уже 
закончил читать газету.

⦿ Have you posted the letter yet? 
Ты уже отправил письмо?

⦿ I haven’t posted the letter yet.



+ Jack has gone to 
France. 

?
-



+ Jack has gone to 
France. 

? Has Jack gone to France?
-



+ Jack has gone to 
France. 

? Has Jack gone to France?
- Jack has not gone to France.



+ I have already done my 
homework. 

? 
-



+ I have already done my 
homework. 

? Have I done my homework?
- 



+ I have already done my 
homework. 

? Have I done my homework?
- I have not done my 

homework yet.



+ My mother has answered the 
letter. 

? 
-



+ My mother has answered the 
letter. 

? Has my mother answered 
the letter?

-



+ My mother has answered the 
letter. 

? Has my mother answered 
the letter?

- My mother has not answered 
the letter yet.



They have washed. 



They have washed. 
� Have they 

washed?



They have washed. 
� Have they 

washed?
� Yes, they have.



They have played.



They have played.
- Have they played?



They have played.
� Have they played?
� No, they haven’t.



He has painted.



He has painted.
� Has he painted?



He has painted.
� Has he painted?
� Yes, he has.



She has cooked.



She has cooked.
� Has she cooked?



She has cooked.
� Has she cooked?
� No, she hasn’t.



Home task:
WB: p. 22 ex. 1,2. 
SВ:  p. 48 ex. 6A; 

  p.43 ex.7A (одежда)



Bug has already switched off Johnny’s 
computer.
Bug hasn’t played computer games yet.


